Tennis Supporters' Group (TSG)

Tuesday 7th August 2024 Online – Teams.

Attendees: Wendy Monks, Belinda Merchant, Kelly Spencer, Tanya Donaldson, Ash Playford, Karen Semple.

Apologies: Alex Mumme, Steve Weller, Patrick Jamieson

Committee Members: Alex Mumme (President), Belinda Merchant (Vice President), Wendy Monks (Secretary)

- 1. Meeting opened at 7.30pm by Wendy Monks.
- 2. In attendance see above.
- 3. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting held on 4th June 2024 accepted by Kelly Spencer and seconded by Belinda Merchant
- 4. Business or Actions arising from previous Minutes/Meeting 4th June 2024

ACTION ITEMS ARISING FROM TSG MEETING 4th June 2024

ACTION	STATUS/WHO
Court Condition/Tennis	Ongoing:
Shed	TSG is awaiting the outcome of Go for Gold Grant application (expected date June 2024 as it is deemed a Category 2 Grant). Note – we have since been advised post meeting – the grant application has been unsuccessful.
	Awaiting further information school in relation to status of tennis shed location. Belinda will email the school to follow up, cc Karen.
Upcoming dates	Ongoing:
	Ash has advised new date for school championships will be Sunday 4 th August.
	Open Day suggested for Term 4.

- **5. President (Alex Mumme)** Alex unable to attend so has provided notes via email. Queries the court condition having improved, crack are settling and are less like ledges. Question re: futures first on a Friday afternoon and the ability for other players to attend with assistance from parents.
 - Girls First 6th, Intermediate Firsts 8th, similar results for 2nds and 3rds
 - Boys Firsts 5th, Intermediate Firsts 6th, similar results for 2nd and 3rds
 - 6 teams for girls and boys, so 48 core players plus fill ins
 - Also, a large contingent of younger boys coming to home games and wanting to learn tennis
 - Rebuilding phase numbers adequate but still need to develop skills
 - Future first training Friday afternoon should have reasonable teams next year.
 Notes from SPSSA meeting
 - Attendance was low (only tennis, volleyball, dance, football, music, and hockey)
 - No teachers or staff
 - Issues with electronic payments and WIFI connectivity but seems to be solved with hot spotting from phones.
 - Group formed to investigate new structure for SPSSA (like a normal P&C)
 - President role still vacant with no nominations
 - Scoreboard paid for and delivered but has been returned awaiting updates on replacement

- No basketball committee
- · Staff assigned to all sports now
- Discussions re: forming a Fete committee
- Debit card
- Access and locking equipment volleyball have solved issues with cages and now have no problems
- BBQ in short supply, bunnings ones are cheap, suggest looking at Heatlie ones.
- Discussions re: school wasting money on supplies we do not need and not buying stuff we do – communication an issue
- Supporters' groups not cleaning out fridges
- No principals report

6. Treasurers Report (Tanya Donaldson)

Discrepancy between SPSSA report of 19/4 and 27/5 in relation to opening balance – this has been queried and awaiting response. Not receiving any responses to multiple emails.

Expected future funds - \$18,130.40

7. Head Coaches Report

Currently Future First on Friday afternoon. Moving into JTAS shortly.

8. Correspondence

NIL.

9. New Business

ACTION	STATUS/WHO
Training Shirts	Tanya to find out where Volleyball and Soccer sourced their training
	shirts.
Open Day Raffle	Wendy shared access to the TSG folders with Belinda. Belinda to approach businesses for raffle prizes/gifts for the open day.
Open Day	Wendy to liaise with Ash in relation to date for Open Day and discuss structure. Suggested dates 20 th or 27 th October.

10. Close

Meeting closed 8.45pm.

11. Next Meeting

TBA